
Fort Bend County Procurement Card 
Documentation Submission Form 

Amount$ 253.95 ------
Department Sheriff Cardholder Kristen Rouse --------------- --------------~ 

Accounting Distribution 100560100 63200 
(for multiple accounts) -----------(for multiple accounts) -----------Accounting Unit Account # Activity 

(please give details) Registration - State of Texas CIT Conference, San Marcos, TX, 04105-04109 
J Zamaripa 

Date 4/8/2025 

Acct Cat. 



Rouse, Kristen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

The Texas CIT Association <info@texascit.org> 
Tuesday, April 1, 2025 1 :09 PM 
Rouse, Kristen 

Subject: Registration confirmed for 2025 Texas CIT Association Conference 

Unsubscribe 
It appears that you have subscribed to commercial messages from this sender. To stop receiving such messages from 
this sender, you can unsubscribe. 

Click here to unsubscribe 

Jesse Zamaripa, 

Your registration for the 2025 Texas CIT Association Conference has been 
confirmed. We look forward to seeing you April 6-9 in San Marcos, Texas. 

We will be hosting a welcome reception and early check-in on April 6th from 
5pm-7pm at the conference venue bar located at Embassy Suite by Hilton 
San Marcos Hotel and Conference Center located at 1001 E McCarty Ln, San 
Marcos, TX 78666. 

Can't make it to our welcome reception, no problem! You will have an 
opportunity to check-in on April 7th starting at 7:00am. 

Please visit our conference website for more information to include the link to 
access TCIT Conference special pricing on hotel accommodations and to 
nominate an individual or organization for the Mental Health Awards. 
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If you need to cancel your registration, please do so by 2/28/25 to receive 
100% refund. Cancellations made starting 3/1 /25 will be non-refundable. 

It is important to download the conference event app on your phone prior to 
leaving for the conference as you will need the app to check in for the 
conference. Be on the lookout for reminder emails as we approach April 6th! 

During registration if you opted to pay by check, please mail to the following 
address: 

Texas CIT Association 

P.O. Box 1808 

Richmond, Texas 77406 

If you have any additional questions, feel free to contact us at 
i nfo@texascit.org 

Visit Our Conference Website Now! 

If you need to make any changes, use your confirmation number to manage 
your registration . 

Confirmation number: CNN5T3Z8HM9 

Order Details 

Jesse Zamaripa 
Order#: MFN6HVTMDRV 

Order Date: 01-Apr-2025 
Invoice #: 042025-0387 
Amount Paid: $253.95 
Amount Due: $0.00 

Item 

Admission Item 
Conference Registration 

Download Invoice 

Quantity 

1 

2 

Price 

$250.00 



Subtotal 

credit card transaction fee 
Total amount ordered 

Amount Paid 
Balance Due 

Mastercard P-3888 

A enda • 
Sunday, April 6, 2025 

5:00 PM - 7:00 PM 

Welcome Reception and Early Registration 
Veramendi Salon E 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

Monday, April 7, 2025 

7:00 AM - 8:00 AM 

Breakfast on Your Own 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

8:00 AM - 8:30 AM 

Presentation of Colors and Welcome 
Veramendi Salon E 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 
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$250.00 

$3.95 
$253.95 
$253.95 

$0.00 



Cody Clark Magic Show 
Veramendi Salon E 

Cody Clark 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

9:30 AM - 9:45 AM 

Morning Break #1 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

9:45 AM - 10:45 AM 

Philosophy in Action : Compassion and Resilience in Crisis Part I 
Veramendi Salon E 

Jen Markewych 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

10:45 AM - 11 :00 AM 

Morning Break #2 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

11 :00 AM - 12:00 PM 

Philosophy in Action: Compassion and Resilience in Crisis Part II 
Veramendi Salon E 

Jen Markewych 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

12:00 PM - 1 :00 PM 

Lunch Provided on Site 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

1 :00 PM - 2:00 PM 

Communicate More Effectively With Style and Substance 

Veramendi DC 

Ted lsensee 
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Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

2:00 PM - 2:15 PM 

Afternoon Break #1 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

2:15 PM - 3:15 PM 

Bridging Roads, Building Trust: Law Enforcement Strategies for Autistic Driver 
Success 
Veramendi AB 

Darla Farmer 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

3:15 PM - 3:30 PM 

Afternoon Break #2 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

Tuesday, April 8, 2025 

7:15 AM - 8:15 AM 

Breakfast on Your Own 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

8:15 AM - 9:15 AM 

Cultural Diversity Part II for Clinicians -Cultural Competence in High-Stress 
Professions 
Spring Lake C 

Dr. Melissa Graham 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

9:15 AM - 9:25 AM 

Morning Break #1 
Add session to calendar 
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ICS Outlook ~ Google 

9:25 AM - 10:25 AM 

Bridging the Gap: Building Agency-Wide Buy-In for CIT 
Spring Lake AB 

Frank Webb 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

10:25 AM - 10:40 AM 

Morning Break #2 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

10:40 AM - 11 :40 AM 

Is It Criminal Or Mental Health 
Veramendi DC 

Bridgette Leyva, Sabreena Carrillo 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

11 :45 AM - 12:45 PM 

Awards Luncheon 
Veramendi Salon E 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

12:45 PM - 1:00 PM 

Afternoon Break #1 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

1 :00 PM - 2:00 PM 

Secret Service - Sutherland Springs Case Disc 
Veramendi Salon E 

Jeffrey Murray 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 
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I 

2:00 PM - 2:10 PM 

Afternoon Break #2 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

2:10 PM - 3:10 PM 

Responding to Psychosis: A Field Guide for First Responders 
Veramendi DC 

Michelle Ruiz-Deal , Courtney Balidoy 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

3:10 PM - 3:20 PM 

Afternoon Break #3 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

3:20 PM - 4:20 PM 

The Aftermath of Experiencing Critical Incidents 
Spring Lake AB 

Peter Avalos, Yomaira Rodriguez 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

7:00 PM - 10:00 PM 

Networking Social 
Veramendi Salon E 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

Wednesday, April 9, 2025 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 

Mental Health Courts - Judge Elaine Brown 
Spring Lake AB 

Elaine Brown 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 
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9:30 AM - 9:40 AM 

Morning Break #1 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

9:40 AM - 10:40 AM 

Threat Evaluation and Reporting Overview (TERO) 
Spring Lake AB 

Cpl Gary Southerland 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

10:40 AM - 10:50 AM 

Morning Break #2 
Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

10: 50 AM - 11 : 50 AM 

Navigating Life with Autism: A Journey Through Cody's Experiences 
Spring Lake AB 

Cody Clark 

Add session to calendar 

ICS Outlook ~ Google 

Make your conference check in a breeze! Download the Cvent Events App now. 

Event Name: 2025 Texas CIT Association Conference 

The buttons below will take you directly to the Cvent Events App. 

Log in to Attendee Hub 

Do not share this link or forward this email. 
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event Event App for 
Apple Phones 

event Event App for 
Android Phones 

Your payment for the 2025 Texas CIT Association Conference event has been successfully processed. Please 
save this email for your records. 

Transaction Information 
Item 
Conference Registration 
credit card transaction fee 

Price Quantity Payment Amount 
$250.00 1 $250.00 

$3.95 1 $3.95 
Payment Total $253.95 

Registration Confirmation Number: CNN5T3Z8HM9 
View your registration 

If you have any questions about this transaction or email, please contact Texas CIT Association directly at 
info@texascit.org. 
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powered by 

e vent 
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Rouse, Kristen 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

The Texas CIT Association <info@texascit.org> 
Wednesday, March 26, 2025 10:22 AM 
Rouse, Kristen 

Subject: Registration Pending Approval for the - 2025 Texas CIT Association Conference 

Jesse Zamaripa, 

Your registration request for the 2025 Texas CIT Association Conference has been 
received. Once approved, you will be notified by email and receive an invoice for the 
conference registration. 

Please make sure you are an active member of the Texas CIT Association if you 
registered as a member. Please note that if you registered as a TCIT member and 
received membership pricing and you are not a member, or your annual fee is not paid 
your registration will not be approved. 

During registration if you opted to pay by check, please mail to the following address: 

Texas CIT Association 

P.O. Box 1808 

Richmond, Texas 77406 

Thank you for registering and we look forward to seeing you in San Marcos. 

If you need assistance please contact info@texascit.org 

If you need to make any changes, use your confirmation number to manage your 
registration . 
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Confirmation number: CNN5T3Z8HM9 

Registration Information 

Jesse Zamaripa 
Conference Registration 

Questions 

County 

Texas 

For law enforcement, please provide your TCOLE Credit PIO# 

263028 

Do you require a vegetarian option during the conference luncheon? 

No 

Sessions 

April 7, 2025 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:45 AM - 10:45 AM 

11 :00 AM - 12:00 PM 

1 :00 PM - 2:00 PM 

2:15 PM - 3:15 PM 

April 8, 2025 

8:15 AM - 9:15 AM 

9:25 AM - 10:25 AM 

10:40 AM - 11 :40 AM 

11 :45 AM - 12:45 PM 

1 :00 PM - 2:00 PM 

Cody Clark Magic Show 

Philosophy in Action : Compassion and 
Resilience in Crisis Part I 
Philosophy in Action: Compassion and 
Resilience in Crisis Part II 
Communicate More Effectively With Style 
and Substance 
Bridging Roads, Building Trust: Law 
Enforcement Strategies for Autistic Driver 
Success 

Cultural Diversity Part II for Clinicians -
Cultural Competence in High-Stress 
Professions 
Bridging the Gap: Building Agency-Wide 
Buy-In for CIT 
Is It Criminal Or Mental Health 

Awards Luncheon 
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Secret Service - Sutherland Springs 
Case Disc 
2:10 PM - 3:10 PM 

3:20 PM - 4:20 PM 

7:00 PM - 10:00 PM 

April 9, 2025 

8:30 AM - 9:30 AM 

9:40 AM - 10:40 AM 

10:50 AM - 11 :50 AM 

Order Details 

Jesse Zamaripa 
Pending Order 

Item 

Responding to Psychosis: A Field Guide 
for First Responders 
The Aftermath of Experiencing Critical 
Incidents 
Networking Social 

Mental Health Courts - Judge Elaine 
Brown 
Threat Evaluation and Reporting 
Overview (TERO) 
Navigating Life with Autism: A Journey 
Through Cody's Experiences 

Quantity Price 

Admission Item 
Conference Registration 1 $250.00 

Sessions 
Cody Clark Magic Show 
Philosophy in Action : 
Compassion and 
Resilience in Crisis Part I 
Philosophy in Action : 
Compassion and 
Resilience in Crisis Part II 
Communicate More 
Effectively With Style and 
Substance 
Bridging Roads, Building 
Trust: Law Enforcement 
Strategies for Autistic 
Driver Success 
Cultural Diversity Part II 
for Clinicians -Cultural 
Competence in High­
Stress Professions 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 
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$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 



Bridging the Gap: 
Building Agency-Wide 1 $0.00 
Buy-In for CIT 
Is It Criminal Or Mental 

1 $0.00 Health 
Awards Luncheon 1 $0.00 
Secret Service -
Sutherland Springs Case 1 $0.00 
Disc 
Responding to 
Psychosis: A Field Guide 1 $0.00 
for First Responders 
The Aftermath of 
Experiencing Critical 1 $0.00 
Incidents 
Networking Social 1 $0.00 
Mental Health Courts -

1 $0.00 Judge Elaine Brown 
Threat Evaluation and 
Reporting Overview 1 $0.00 
(TERO) 
Navigating Life with 
Autism: A Journey 

1 $0.00 
Through Cody's 
Experiences 

Subtotal $250.00 

credit card transaction fee $3.95 
Total amount ordered $253.95 

Add to Calendar 
I 

EJ • G 
i 

m~ 
I Cal Apple Google Outlook 

powered by 

event 
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